DID YOU KNOW THAT:

1.

8.
9.

The settlement made here in 1788 by the society of the "Universal Friends" was the first pioneer
movement in N.Y. state west of Seneca Lake?

City Hi1l Cemetery established in 1788 and is the oldest in the then known "Genesee Country

The first store in Torrey was owned by Elephalet Norris in 1792?

The road fram Dresden to Penn Yan was once a plark road and part of a stage coach route at Leggs
Corners which stood an Inn where coach passengers ate and same spent the night. A toll gate was
west of the Pulver place and a 3¢ toll was collected. This building was removed in 1911.

Dresden was started about 1820 and was existing when Yates Co. was formed in 1823. Dresden was
incorporated in July 1867 with Luther Harris as "President".

Population of Torrey in 1855 was 1320.

In 1909 the property tax was $3.80 per thousand.

1876-77 N.Y. Central R.R. built through Torrey (Fall Brook).

The first funeral procession made up of of automobiles in this town was in 1914.

10. Dresden was lighted by electricity in Feb. 1925?



